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                   4 February 2010

Santa Monica Holdings


TOWN OF NEWBURGH

PLANNING BOARD

REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT:



CARLOS DOMINGUES DUPLEX
PROJECT NO.:


12-04
PROJECT LOCATION:

SECTION 39 BLOCK 1   LOT 14.0
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:
TALCOTT ENGINEERING 
REVIEW DATE:


10 FEBRUARY 2012
MEETING DATE:


16 FEBRUARY 2012
1.
The applicants representatives are requested to address whether there is an easement for 
the pipe shown crossing New Road through this parcel and adjoining property and back 
into the subject parcel.  
2.
Reduced plans are not to scale, show 35 foot separation distance between pipe and 
proposed septic system.  

3.
It is unclear why a cut area is depicted on the plans over the subsurface sanitary sewer disposal areas.

4.
Septic design notes identify 4 bedrooms while infiltrator system notes identify 6 bedrooms.  This should be clarified. 

Respectfully submitted,

McGoey, Hauser and Edsall

Consulting Engineers, P.C.

__________________________ 

Patrick J. Hines 
Associate
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